CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk

Minutes of the Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held in the Community Centre, Burnt Yates on Wednesday 13th March 2019

1. Present			ad, Parker, Scott, C Harper, K Harper, District Cllr Atkinson, County Cll	r Harrison,	
		nnings (C	Clerk)		
2. Apologies		None welcomed all to the meeting and noted the new format, it was agreed to adopt the format with			
			g would carry on from comments of the floor and not wait until 7.45pm.	mat with	
			floor – no one present		
3. Minutes	The r	e minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 9 th January 2019, having being previously culated, were signed as a true record.			
4. Matters Arising				Actions	
a. Phone Box		Confirm	Confirmation of offer of £500 from NYCC has been received. New parts		
			ed and to be ordered. Working party to be advised when received.		
b. Playground			itehead has read the report and inspected the playground. Everything	Remove	
		satisfactory just to monitor fittings. Long grass and weeds around equipment have been rectified			
			ers have been received and it was agreed to accept	Remove	
		G C Groundcare and to ask Mr Collett to collect the grass in the play ground and strim extra at end of village when required.			
d. Damage to wall Lette			o go to builders asking for verge to be put back to how it was.	Clerk	
e. Sign Admiral NY Way		NYCC I	nave been made aware	C/f	
f. Code of Conduct F		Following a request the Code of Conduct was brought to the meeting		Remove	
g. Standing Order Fo		Following a request the Standing Order was brought to the meeting		Remove C/f	
			Again it is still blocked. Cllr Harrison reported that NYCC hire a machine in and normally wait until there are several to do		
5. Treasurers Report		To be paid –			
		J Jennings – Clerk wages & expenses - £313.51			
		G C Groundcare – Grass cutting £650.00			
		Burnt Yates Community Room – Hire of Room £96.00			
6. Report Cllr Atkinson		As we are already aware the District Plan on housing has to be modified with			
		the possibility of some housing plans due to be rejected. Harrogate Council have been selected to help in the research of Universal			
		Credits for the country			
		Cllr Whitehead asked the floor for questions –			
			Crescent Gardens. Still not completed received a non refundable		
			and remainder will be paid once company have planning permission.		
			e important notice about the Consultation made to the parents of		
Cllr Harrison		Bishop Thornton school to move to the premises of Burnt Yates School.			
		General discussion took place and there was sympathy for the Bishop			
		Thornton parents but good for our village.			
8. Correspond					
9. Items for Dis				_	
a. Sign of Villag	ge Gre	en	It was put to the Councillors re a sign on the village green showing	Remove	
			ways to the Church, Cricket club etc. After discussion it was agreed not to go ahead		
b. Maintenance of			It was agreed to get quotes to replace chains and paint posts	C/F	
post/chains				Cllr Scott	
c. Pruning of tree in cricket ground		cricket	It was agreed to get a quote to prune tree	C/F Clerk	
d. Grants for plants			It was agreed a grant of £100 towards the upkeep of the village to be paid at next meeting	C/F	
e. Payments room hire		re	An invoice for room hire was presented see Treasurers Report	Remove	
f. Update about school			See Cllr Harrisons report	Remove	
11. Planning Applications			None		
			ess Cllr Whitehead closed the meeting		

There being no further business Cllr Whitehead closed the meeting.

The next meeting - Wednesday 15th May 2019 Annual Assembly at 7.30pm - Annual General Meeting 8pm